

SENATE FILE 154
BY COMMITTEE ON STATE GOVERNMENT
(S.B. 46 approved 1/31-p. 230)

FILED JAN 31 1985

Passed Senate, Date 2-7-85 (p. 327) Passed House, Date 4-15-85 (p. 1534)
Vote: Ayes 45 Nays 0 Vote: Ayes 92 Nays 0
Approved May 1, 1985 (p. 1874)

A BILL FOR

1 An Act relating to the duties of the secretary for the state
2 board of engineering examiners.

3 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

- 4
- 5
- 6
- 7
- 8
- 9
- 10
- 11
- 12
- 13
- 14
- 15
- 16
- 17
- 18
- 19
- 20
- 21
- 22
- 23
- 24
- 25

SF 154

1 Section 1. Section 114.11, Code 1985, is amended to read
2 as follows:

3 114.11 SECRETARY--DUTIES.

4 The secretary shall keep on file a record of all
5 certificates of registration granted and shall make annually
6 such annual revisions of said the record as may-be necessary.
7 In revising said the record the secretary shall communicate
8 biannually biennially by mail with every professional engineer
9 and surveyor registered hereunder under this chapter, as
10 provided in section 114.18.

11 EXPLANATION

12 This bill changes the length of time period in which the
13 secretary to the state board of engineering examiners shall
14 communicate with every registered professional engineer and
15 surveyor from biannually (twice a year) to biennially (every
16 two years).

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35

New
SF 154

SSB 46
St. Govt.

SENATE/HOUSE FILE 154
BY (PREFILED BOARD OF ENGINEERING
EXAMINERS BILL)

SSB 46

STATE GOVERNMENT: C. Miller, Chair; Dieleman, Carr, Corning and Rife

Passed Senate, Date _____ Passed House, Date _____
Vote: Ayes _____ Nays _____ Vote: Ayes _____ Nays _____
Approved _____

A BILL FOR

1 An Act relating to the duties of the secretary for the state
2 board of engineering examiners.

3 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ICWA:

- 4
- 5
- 6
- 7
- 8
- 9
- 10
- 11
- 12
- 13
- 14
- 15
- 16
- 17
- 18
- 19
- 20
- 21
- 22
- 23
- 24
- 25

1 Section 1. Section 114.11, Code 1985, is amended to read
2 as follows:

3 114.11 SECRETARY--DUTIES.

4 The secretary shall keep on file a record of all
5 certificates of registration granted and shall make ~~annually~~
6 such annual revisions of ~~said the~~ record as may-be necessary.
7 In revising ~~said the~~ record the secretary shall communicate
8 ~~biannually~~ biennially by mail with every professional engineer
9 and surveyor registered hereunder under this chapter, as
10 provided in section 114.18.

11 EXPLANATION

12 This bill changes the length of time period in which the
13 secretary to the state board of engineering examiners shall
14 communicate with every registered professional engineer and
15 surveyor from biannually (twice a year) to biennially (every
16 two years).

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35

and surveyor registered hereunder under this chapter, as provided in section 114.18.

ROBERT T. ANDERSON
President of the Senate

DONALD D. AVENSON
Speaker of the House

I hereby certify that this bill originated in the Senate and is known as Senate File 154, Seventy-first General Assembly.

K. MARIE THAYER
Secretary of the Senate

Approved *May 1*, 1985

TERRY E. BRANSTAD
Governor

SENATE FILE 154

AN ACT

RELATING TO THE DUTIES OF THE SECRETARY FOR THE STATE BOARD OF ENGINEERING EXAMINERS.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

Section 1. Section 114.11, Code 1985, is amended to read as follows:

114.11 SECRETARY -- DUTIES.

The secretary shall keep on file a record of all certificates of registration granted and shall make ~~annually~~ such ~~annual~~ revisions of ~~said the~~ record as ~~may be~~ necessary. In revising ~~said the~~ record the secretary shall communicate ~~biannually~~ biennially by mail with every professional engineer